KENTUCKY BOARD OF PODIATRY SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES

December 4th, 2020

A meeting of the Kentucky Board of Podiatry was held via ZOOM meeting, hosted by the Department of Professional Licensing which is located at 500 Mero Street, Frankfort, KY 40601, on August 14th, 2020.

MEMBERS PRESENT

Keith Myrick, DPM, President/Chair

Paul Krestik, DPM

Matthew Enzweiler, DPM

R. Neil Lively, Citizen-at-Large

Thomas Childress, DPM

DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSING

Christie Kline, Board Administrator

Dr. Michael Newman, Commissioner DPL

Chessica Nation, Administrative Section Supervisor

Tasha Stewart, DPL Staff and Notary

MEMBERS ABSENT OTHERS

David Trimble, PPC OLS

CALL TO ORDER

Keith Myrick called the meeting to order at 9:35 a.m.

INTERVIEW CANDIDATES

Braxton Facer

Logan Orr

Chirag Patel

Ariel Sexton

Mehvish Seyal

Joseph Wilson

SWEARING IN

Keith Myrick introduced and welcomed new board member R. Neil Lively. R. Neil Lively was sworn in by Notary and DPL employee Tasha Stewart.

MINUTES

A motion was made by Paul Krestik to approve the August 14th, 2020 meeting minutes with no amendments. Matt Enzweiller seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

FINANCIAL REPORT

The Board reviewed the August 2020, September 2020, and October 2020 Financial Reports.

DPL REPORT

Commissioner Michael Newman brought to the board that impact of the legislative session in January on renewals would be communicated to the board.

LEGAL REPORT

David Trimble brought to the board notification of the approval of increased fees.

David Trimble brought to the board that he is in communication with the radiology board counsel regarding the matter of radiology, and is pending a response from the board counsel.

OLD BUSINESS

Keith Myrick brought to the board a radiology program that is accreditable with APMA for discussion. A motion was made by Matt Enzweiller to put radiology certification in the board regulations. Paul Krestik seconded the motion, and the motion carried. The Board requested that David Trimble create a draft regulation for radiology certification for the board regulations, and circulate that draft to the board members for review. Keith Myrick stated he would notify KPMA of the board's intent regarding radiology certification.

Keith Myrick brought to the board the issue of Resident License vs. Full License for discussion. A motion was made by Keith Myrick for David Trimble to research and then draft a regulation for a limited license for residents working under direct supervision of a licensed podiatrist. Matt Enzweiller seconded the motion, and the motion carried. The Board requested David Trimble research other states regarding limited licensure for residents, and then create a draft establishing a limited license for residents working under direct supervision of a licensed podiatrist.

NEW BUSINESS

Keith Myrick brought to the board residency requirement for discussion. A motion was made by Keith Myrick to require completion of an accredited residency training program as a requirement of licensure. Matt Enzweiller seconded the motion, and the motion carried. The board requested David Trimble draft a regulation required completion of an accredited residency training program as a requirement for licensure. David Trimble brought to the board that statute changes require a sponsor in the legislature. Keith Myrick stated he would reach out regarding a sponsor.

Christie Kline brought to the board the APMLE changes regarding the availability to take the Part II CSPE exam vs. licensure for discussion. A motion was made by Matt Enzweiller that when the Part II CSPE exam becomes available this year, applicants must take and pass this exam by December 31, 2021. R. Neil Lively seconded the motion, and the motion carried. The board made no changes to requirements for licensure in this regard, and confirmed that passing Part II CSPE exam is still a requirement for full licensure and this requirement will not be suspended.

David Trimble brought to the board that HR 80680 has been introduced.

David Trimble brought to the board the approved increased fees for review.

Keith Myrick brought to the board eScribe legislation for discussion. Keith Myrick requested Christie Kline add eScribe information to the board website.

Christie Kline brought to the board late renewals in the setting of SB150 and the current State of Emergency. The board requested that Christie Kline compile a list of licensees who have not complete their renewal that was due December 31, 2021. The board requested that David Trimble and Christie Kline draft a renewal reminder letter to send out to licensees who have not completed their renewal by December 31, 2021.

Christie Kline brought to the board the 2021 board meeting schedule for discussion. A motion was made by R. Neil Lively to approve the proposed meeting schedule. Paul Krestik seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

SETTLEMENTS/JUDGEMENTS REPORT

The Board discussed the October 2019-December 2019 report. David Trimble brought to the board that an integrated review is in process. David Trimble brought to the board that he is in the process of creating a draft with another attorney. David Trimble brought to the board that the board has no jurisdiction to discipline businesses.

COMPLAINTS/MALPRACTICE/ADMINISTRATIVE HEARING

Keith Myrick tabled complaints review until the next board meeting.

NEXT MEETING

Next meeting Friday, April 9th, 2021

PER DIEM

A motion was made by Keith Myrick to approve Per Diem for today's meeting. Matt Enzweiller seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

ADJOURN

A motion was made by Keith Mynick to adjourn the meeting at 10:45am. Matt Enzweiller seconded the motion, and the motion carried.

Keith Mynick, DPM, President/Chair